CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

September 17,2013

Brian Patterson, P.E.
BOHANNAN-HUSTON, INC.
7500 Jefferson Street NE Courtyard I
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Cheddars Casual Cafe, 4865 Pan American Frwy NE,
Request for 30-day Temporary C.O. —Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 4-9-13, (F17/D006)
Certification dated: 9-5-13

Dear Mr. Patterson,

Based upon the information provided in the Certification received 9-5-13, the
above referenced Certification is acceptable for a release of a 30 day Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology with the condition that if this site deposits
sediment in the AMAFCA channel or ROW the property owner is responsible to remove
the sediment after receiving AMAFCA approval.

PO Box 1293 If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.
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